WACO family and Friends;

Don't forget to spend time with your loved ones on Monday 02/14/22, Valentine's day.

WACO monthly meeting: We had a good time at our February meeting with approximately 27 people in attendance. We discussed a lot of fun items for 2022. You should have been there.

During the meeting I should have let everyone know that we had two fairly new members in attendance, Russell Webber and Don Overstake. Russell has done things with our club for a while now and finally got around to joining. Don joined WACO a while back but due to his work schedule and health issues he has not been able to attend until now. We need to welcome both of them to WACO.

During the meeting we decided to have a **WACO Luncheon** on **Tuesday 02/22/22** at 1:00 pm. 355 North Washington Street, Wichita, KS 67202 (316) 263-8815 www.yelp.com/biz/b-and-c-barbeque-wichita **Tue 11:00 AM - 8:00 PM** We picked that day because of the date.

I am attaching last months minutes to the January meeting because I forgot to send them out earlier like I should have. Becky got them to me in time, I just didn't get them sent out.

I would like to thank Cheryl, Brad's girlfriend, for following up on vendors for our club liability insurance and for letting me know that Hagerty / Merkel Insurance is about as good as it gets for our yearly premium.

Doug brought a show and tell item to the meeting that was an old whistle. You hook it to a string and twirl it around and then it whistles. ©

Don't forget to bring your show and tell item to the next meeting. It does not have to be a car related item it just needs to be educational or an interesting item.

Shirts: I have had several people ask about the current **WACO Work Shirts** and how many and what sizes and colors we have.

Well here it is. **Currently, at this moment** we have the following:

In the XXL we have 4 red, 2 Charcoal, 4 Blue and 1 Gray.

In the XL we have 3 Gray and 1 Charcoal.

If you want one of these shirts you should speak up now and get yours reserved. We will probably not be ordering more of these shirts.

David G. 316-706-0973, degohring@outlook.com

On a different e-mail I will send everyone information on the Newton Car show that we talked about at the meeting.

Has anyone picked up one of the 2022 Cruzin Calendars?

Steve Steigerwald is looking for a couple of items. He needs / wants, a 1" rear sway bar for his 1965 Chevelle wagon. I think they fit all of the Chevelle's from 64 through 72. I think the original one was 7/8" but I am not positive on that. Steve 814-573-2215 or steigerw@mdvl.net

Steve is also looking for a good running Chevy 350 that is for sale. Give Steve a call or send him an e-mail if you can help him out. Steve 814-573-2215 or <a href="mailto:steve-ac-all-or-send-ac-all-o

Saturday March 19 from 5:00 until 9:00 pm. Mike has volunteered to let WACO have the annual **Chili Cookoff** event at his place. More details to follow.

Cruises: Becky is putting together an impressive list of spots to cruise to sometime this year. I think we are going to try and coordinate our cruises with out of town car shows so we have more than one reason to cruise somewhere. It sounds like fun to me. Please send me more suggestions so we can have some nice cruises in our Chevelle's in 2022.

It is time to start planning some **cruises for 2022**. Dan has already suggested that we cruise to a real good hamburger joint called Toot's in Howard Kansas. Sounds like a good time to me. If we can find some nice days in the first quarter of the year then maybe we can get an early start on cruising.

MCR 2022 - KC September 23rd and 24th more details soon

Current Officers:

President – David Hime 316-371-7100 dhime@sbcglobal.net
Vice President – Doug Stukey 316-832-1028 boatman-55@sbcglobal.net
Ast. Vice President – Jay Guengerich 316-304-4311 jabajabr@cox.net
Secretary – Becky Stukey 316-832-1028 boatman-55@sbcglobal.net
Treasurer – David Gohring 316-706-0973 degohring@outlook.com

Web Site: www.wichitachevelle.com

Facebook: facebook.com/wichitaareachevelleowners

WACO EVENTS:

Do Not Forget to pay your yearly WACO Dues.

WACO Monthly Meeting -

WACO Luncheon – <u>www.yelp.com/biz/b-and-c-barbeque-wichita</u> During the meeting we decided to have a **WACO Luncheon** on **Tuesday 02/22/22** at 1:00 pm. 355 North Washington Street, Wichita, KS 67202 (316) 263-8815 <u>www.yelp.com/biz/b-and-c-barbeque-wichita</u>

Tue 11:00 AM - 8:00 PM

Dairy Queen – closed for the winter season only I hope.

WACO Chili Cookoff – Saturday March 19 from 5:00 until 9:00 pm. Mike has volunteered to let WACO have the annual event at his place. More details to follow.

MCR 2022 - KC 2022 MCR 2022 - KC September 23rd and 24th more details soon

Gun Show – Military Guns & Collectibles, April 9th & 10th 2022, Cessna Activity Center, Admission \$5.00, Sat. 9-5:00, Sun 9-3:00,

David Gohring WACO – Treasurer 316-744-2381 H# 316-706-0973 C# degohring@outlook.com